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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

July 19, 1985

Jan W. Baran

Wiley and Rein

1776 K Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 2010
Congressman Bill Lowrey

Dear Mr. Baran:

On May 28, 1985, the Commission notified your client of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on July 9 . 1985, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by your client, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

July 19, 1985

Robert E. Miller, Treasurer
Citizens to Elect Bill Lowery (1984)
1200 Third Ave., Suite 700

San Diego, California 92101

MUR 2010 ‘
Citizens to Elect Bill
Lowrey (1984)

Dear Mr. Miller:

On May 28, 1985, the Commission notified the Committee of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. ]

The Commission, on July 9 ¢« 1985, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by other respondents, there is no reason to believe that
a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,
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Associate Ggheral Counsel
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July 19, 1985

Thomas Huguenor, Treasurer
Citizens for Bill Lowrey (1980)
1200 Third Ave., Suite 700

San Diego, California 92101

MUR 2010 . :
Citizens for Bill Lowrey
(1980)

Dear Mr. Huguenor:

On May 28, 1985, the Commission notified the Committee of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on July 9 » 1985, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by other respondents, there is no reason to believe that
a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,
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July 19, 1985

Michael J. Stewart, Treasurer
Citizens to Elect Bill Lowrey (1982)
1200 Third Ave., Suite 700

~San Diego, California 92101

MUR 2010 ,
Citizens to Elect Bill
Lowrey (1982)

Dear Mr. Stewart:

On May 28, 1985, the Commission notified the Committee of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on Jul , 1985, determined that on
the basis of the information ¥h the complaint, and information
provided by other respondents, there is no reason to believe that
a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steel

Associate Gerferal Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Congressman Bill Iiowery

The California Group

Citizens to Elect Bill Lowery
(1982) , and Michael J.
Stewart, as treasurer

Citizens to Elect Bill Lowery
(1984), and Robert E.
Miller, as treasurer

Citizens for Bill Lowery (1980)
and Thomas Huguenor, as
treasurer

MUR 2010

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of July 9,

1985, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 2010:

e Find no reason to believe that Congressman
Lowery violated 2 U.S.C. § 439a.

850405493233

2. Find no reason to believe that The California
Group violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (a).

Find no reason to believe that Congressman
Lowery and 1980, 1982 and 1984 Committees
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).

(cohtinued)




Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 2010
July 9, 1985

Find no reason to believe that Congressman

Lowery's 1980, 1982 and 1984 Committees

violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (5) (p).

CLOSE THE FILE.

Approve the letter attached to the General

Counsel's report dated June 28, 1985.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry, and Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

-

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
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PFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR 2010
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION DATE COMPLAINT RECBIVED

BY OGC May 23, 1985
DATE ot'ﬁ%iiif&i%%gmﬁwo
RESPONDENT May 28, 19
STAFF MEMBER J. Culll

COMPLAINANTS' NAMES: Complaint of Robert L. Simmons

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Congressman Bill Lowrey
The California Group
Citizens to Elect Bill Lowrey (1982),
and Michael J. Stewart, as treasurer
Citizens to Elect Bill Lowrey (1984),
and Robert E. Miller, as treasurer
Citizens for Bill Lowrey (1980)
and Thomas Huguenor, as treasurer
RELEVANT STATUTES: § 439a
§ 434 (b) (5) (A)
§ 44la(l) (A)
§ 44la(f)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Office of the General Counsel received a complaint on
May 23, 1985 against Congressman Bill Lowery, his 1980, 1982 and
1984 Campaign Committees and the California Group ("TCG"), a
political consulting firm.l/ Three allegations are presented in
the complaint. First, the candidate is said to have used
campaign funds for personal uses. Second, TCG is said to have
made "kickback"” payments to the candidate. Finally, the

Committees are alleged to have insufficiently stated the purposes

1/ The complaint was previously circulated to the Commission.
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Dear Mr., Steele: : s

ey 3 oifice represents Ccncressman

zcwery anéd The California Greup ("TCG"). (En

William D.

closed please

£iné Stazcements c¢f Designation of Counsel sicneé tv Con-

cressman Lowery axd by Georce K. Gor:icn oa tehalf of 7TCG.)

This letter is in cespcnse to0 +<he complaint cf

uglss 29, 1884 by Rebet Ll NSimteons Coaingy

-

cusNcisia==3

Sursuant %o 2 U.S.C. § 43.;(;)(’) we hereby submit this

letter and the attached Affidavit of Wiiliam D. Lewezy

[hezeinafter "Lowery Af£.") and A2Zidavit

of Geccce K.

Gerten [hereinafter "Gorton Aff."] and rcecuest that

o Ccmmission ® ("FEC") £2iné ro

(o elote

® w

camgsazen ‘acTy

reascn

viclased anv

as amencel
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FACTS

cessman lLowerv hags served as a Merter c*

anvary 1981, Lowery ARIL ameR 3 g L2 Rk
a partner in TCS, a gerecal
n San ego, Caiifs=znia, 23 2
ons, mefia arné pclitical consulting Zizm. 2e.

£2., € 4. On December 31, 1979 Concressman
tezmirated his gsarcnership i“-e°es~ ia TCG pursuant

buv-cut agTeement wi h T-s partness. Lowery AfZ,

= 4. Pursuaﬁ* to <this agreement, =

tners agreed toc pay $10,000 éo Lewery ia

interes: in TCG. Lowery A:S. ¢ S35 Geésten

The termination of Ccngressman Lowery's

in TCG was manifested by two documents filed
off'cials éuring 1980. First, Congressman Lowery

t his partnership interest 'in TCG was Zor "1979 cnly"
1is Ethics in Government Act Financial Disclosure Statement
of May 13, 1%30. Ccpv attached to
Secend, Congressman Lewezy notified the Treasurer ci

City of San Dieco so that the City's reccrds would

ArcERIC e~ néme = Rl o
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In 1980 and 1982 Congressman lLowery ceceived
payments tctalling $10,000 from TCG pursuant to the buy-cut
agreement. I8, € 6; Gorton AfZ. € €. Since Zecextes 31,
1873 Cengressnmean Lcwery has not ~eceiveéd Irom 7CS ané 7TCS
h2as nct made <*to Ccengressman Lowery aixy cther crayments.
BEugsv IRSEN & 7o sGomeen HE QAT

on 1580 TCG was retained Lty Citizens £or "3:ill

Zowery, the <hen trincipal campaicn committee of Cdngressma:
owary, £85 4heé purposes ‘cf prcbiéing gublic reiaticns,
clizical consulting services during <he 1980

icn campaign. Lowery ALL. Sitih GozacH mEl

acreement provided that TCG .would ke paid a

40,00C if Ccngressman Lowery were elec+ed in 1980.

-

Zewery ~5Z. € 8; Gerton Aff, § 8. This sum was regorted as

a2 debt cwed by Citizens Zfor Bill Lowery to 7CG on t=2

oo

scst-general election report. Copy attached to Complairt as

cart cf 3xhibi£ L. Citizens for Bill Lowery never tcrroweZl

$40,000 cr ary cther amount of money £rem TCG. Lowery AZE,
¢; Gerteca A%Z, € 9.

All reirtursements to Congressman lLowery

‘Citizens Zfcr 3ill Lowery and by its successor, Citizens

e-Ziect Ccrncressman Bill Lcwery, were reimbursals excl

cazmzaicn expenses which he naé cefraved.

Ccrcressman lLowery has never reen reimburses bV




any of his campaicn ccmmittees £o: any personal exzernse.

id. < 11,

ARGUMENT

The ccmglainant sets forth five allegaticns.
cmplaint at €-2, These aliecations ace either unsubstanti-
ceé cr ccreradicted kv the co.o‘aint s cwn exhibits. Each

1/

chazce is acdressed.as follows.=' .

The cerrlaint also charges that two pavrents ¢o the Lz
Jeclla 2ank & Trust Company in the amcunt of £5,000 each
for partial repayment of loans were fron an 'uzidenti-
fie€ scurce." Cocmplaint at 2. Attached ¢0 this lette

e 2 copy ¢f check s<ub #3628 (the check 1.sex‘ ca““c*
be lccatec at this time) cf June 6 1980 anc check #806
of Octcber 2, 1980 which reflect gavments by Citizens
for Bill ILcowery to La Joila Bank & Trust Ccmpany cf
$§5£,395.66 and 85,915.39, respectively. Each check
constittites a principle payment of $5,000 plus applic-
zble interest. The principle amounts were reported by
the ccmnmittee on iines 192 & ¢ of the July 1980 cuart-
erly ané 18T pre-electiorn reporis, resgectively. Tk
interest amcunts wece itemized on a Schecule B for each
repoct.
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Milley J-.. current treasurer cf the cermic-

:;:-sec ccurngal that anencTents to thece
EelSigil ed "hzch WALl likenize the 55,23?
‘TEenTs Cn radule- 2, Thisiwill edimizas
ereo ccz:zt ee laned nos &ny “unicentisie
Tne pErericiipsnesellcani ceseynent s,

<y
ll-
)

" o g9
n..d
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Ccngressman ~OWIrj Fully Disclicsed
#is Interests in TCG,

The ccmplaint alleges that Cengressman Lowery

f:iled to éisclose his holdings iz TCG eas requirod by <¢he

shics in Government act, 2 U.S.C. & 701, e- sec. The FEC,

Z ccurse, has nc fuxzisdiction over such ealiecaticrns., Sees

< U.S.C., £ a37¢(db) (1). Nonetheless, Corcressman Lcwery
vwisheg to take this opportunity <o deny the chazge.

The ccmplaints own exhibits reflec:t that Congress-~
man Lowery his fully disclosed his interests in TCG. Speci-
ficallw, his Mav 13, 1980 TFinancial D*sc’osure atement
rellects Lis 1579 ircome from TCG and denotes that he was a

in "1979 only." His partnership intezest in. 7CG
terminated cn Cecember 31, 1979, [Lewery Aff. ¢ 4; Gortea
4. Purstant to a Dbuv-out acreement, Ccncressman
tcwery was rpaié $10,000 for his interest in TCS. lLcwery
££, ¢© 6; Gorton AZf, € 6. Thcse payments were disclosed
cn Cengressman Lowery's Financial Disclosurze Statements for
1960 and 1982 ccpies of which were attached as Exhibits B &
DicZathenconRiaines
Thus, the complaint itseif proves the utter non-

sense 0f i+s allecation.
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Corgressman Lowery Never Converted Carmpaign
Funds for Fersona. Use.

«he basis solaly cf speculaticn ("I a= infcrmed

lieve") <he ccmplaint makes arn iTrespensitle accusa-
cressrarn Lowery converted camgaicr funds fcr

his perscnei vse. The ccmplaint alleces that this was done

""’C"‘:’“

woom

Zes the paﬁments mace by TCG tc Congressmar

=c theis- buy-ocut agreement, TTZ nmade nc

wcwery, Lcwe:y A‘.. Al RIGON e L AT

Furchermcre, Ccagressman uééevv never rceceived any reim-
bursement  Zrcm any carraign cormmittee fo; ary personal
exzense. Lewesy RSf. 9 11, Cer.gzessman 'icwe:y never
ccnvested canmpaign funds directly cr indirectly for his

perscnhal use.

TCG Never Lcaned Mcnevy 40 Citicze:ns
for Bill Llcwerv.

The complaint aileces that TCG lozneé $4C,C0C to
Citizens fcr Bilil LlLowery. TCG never lcaned $40,CC0 or anyv
cther amount ¢f mcney to Citizens Zer 211l Lowery. 23. € §;
Gorecna RIZ, 5-9; TCG was owed $40,000 as a bonus sursuant
Citizens fcr lLcwerv. Llewesy AZL,
nczes,
R

+herein.

allecaticn
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4. TCG is No:t a Political Cermittee.

dts
e — E———]

The complaint 2lleges that TCG is "an a::iiia:oé

ccrmistee.” TCG is not a poiitical committee c?

&ny scrt. TCG Is a purblic celations, media and pclitical

nsulting Iimm, lcwezy ALL. € 2; Gerscn Aff, € 2., TCG has

Teen I existence since 1978. Gorton AfZ, € 8. The FEC has

sizeé <hat such business entities are vendors and are

cmmittees. Adviscry Ogpinicn 19€3-25, Ted.

slectyén Carxp, Finy Guice (CCE .g 5742 (Dec. 22, 1983).
Thus, TCG had e cbiigaficdltc.registo: with the FEC.

Tavments to TCG by'citi:e:s for Bill Lowery wece

reported tc the FEC as acknowledged kv the cemplaint itself.

Cecxplilain: 2t 2 &rnd Zxhibits -eferred ts therein.

Ccngressman Lowery Dié ot Use
Campaign Funds for Perscnal Use.

scair, without substantiaticn the complaint alleg-

es zthat Ccrngressman Lowery used campaicgn funds for cerscnal
use. The TEC has stated that “"cancdidates and their respec-
«ive principal campaign committees have wide discreticn
uncexz the act as to how campaigﬁ sunés may be spent."” Advi-
sory Cpinion 1980-4%, Fed. Election Camp. Fin. Guide (CCH)
ZeB0) randiradvisoryi Geinionsiigised i slieraing

specific evample, the ccmplai

nz24 Csngcressman Lewery has exceeced this




Congressran Lowery ¢€id not use campaign funds 2o
Fecscnal use. All reirbursements <o him by his campaign
ccrmmittess were reinmbursals exclusively for campalign related
ez;o:ées which he had defraved. Icver: AZ2f, ¢« IC. He =as

sever been ceirtursed fcr any personal eXpanse. Ié. ¢ 11,

nccordingly, this allecaticn, like <£he others, is

CONCLUSION
for the reascns set .fccth abcve, the FEC sheuld
finéd nc rzeascn ¢c telleve that either Ccngressman Lcwery or

Trhe Califcrnia Group violated any provision of the Act.

Jan w. saran

BAER & HOSTITLEIR

\ttornexrs for Resgondents
Cc:c—essu&” wiliiam 2. “owes
& The CaliZernia Gzoup
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Zon., William D. Lowe:y
George K. Gortc
Patzick C. Shea




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

PIRST GEWERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL " MOR 2010 4
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION DATE COMPLAINT ancnrvnn

DATE OF ROT{FEAMSN 0
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENT Hay 28, J

STAPF MEMBER

Complaint of Robert L. Simmons

Congressman Bill Lowrey
The California Group
Citizens to Elect Bill Lowrey (1982),
and Michael J. Stewart, as treasurer
Citizens to Elect Bill Lowrey (1984),
and Robert E. Miller, as treasurer
Citizens for Bill Lowrey (1980)
and Thomas Huguenor, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: § 439
§ 434(b) (5) (A)
§ 441a(l) (A)
§ 44la(f)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
The Office of the General Counsel received a ccmplaiht on

May 23, 1985 against chgressmaﬂ Bill Lowery, his 1980, 1982 ahd
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1984 Campaign Committees and the California Group ("TCG"), a . -

political consulting f£irm.l/ Three allegations are presented in

the complaint. First, the candidate is said to have used

campaigh funds for personal uses. Second, TCG is said tg have7? 3'*
T

made 'kickbaek' payments to the candiaate. Pinaily'
Ccmmittees are alleged to have insufficiently stated the purposel
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of expenditures to TCG. In MUR 1769, complainant made similar
allegations against the same respondents. rinding.no reason to
believe violations of the Act occurred, the Commission closed the
file.
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

s Alleged Use of Campaign Funds for Personal Use

Alleging a violation of 2 u.s.c[ § 439%9a, the complainant
states that the candidate used campaign funds for personal uses. .

Specifically, the complaint cites the 1980 Committee's report of

a $4000 disbursement for moving expenses to a commercial vendor,

coupled with the candidate's 1981 amended tax return reporting
this amount as personal income.2/ Additionally, the complaint’
cites non-election year disbursements to the candidate's spouse
for: "Refreshments, Central Liquor Store;" "Meals;"
"Reimbursement for: Miscellaneous expenses all under $200.°

The Act prohibits candidates not in o:fice prior to January
8, 1980 from using campaign funds for personal use other than to
defray any such ordinary and necessary expenses incurred in
connection with his or her duties as a federal office holder.
2 U.S.C. § 439a. Accordingly, if Bill waery, who entered
office in January 1981, used his Committees to convert campaign
funds for personal uses, violations of rhe Act may have occurred.

In response, Counsel for Congressman Lowrey submitted an

affidavit denying the candidate's use of campaign funds for =

2/ This is appropriate in a reimbursement situation. '§gg MUR
1855.
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éczsonal uses. The Commission recognizes that candidates have
great discretion in determining uses for campaign funds. See
e,g, A.O. 1980-49. Additionally, a specialized reporting
process for campaign expenditures made in a non-election year has
never been required by the Commission. Accordingly, and in light
of the candidate's denials and the lack of evidence to the
contrary, this office recommends the Commission f£ind no reason to
believe that Congressman Lowery vioiated 2'U.,8.C. 8§ 4392, -
23 Allegations Surrounding The California Group

The complaint alleges that the respondent retained ownotihip
interest in TCG and that TCG's alleged payments for this interest
were simply a mechanism whereby the Committees' répo:tcd
expenditures were returned to the candidate. 1In support, the
complaint alleges that the candidate d4id not disclose the value
of a "$10,000 capital pay-out interest”™ on Congressional
disclosure forms, and that the candidate's'sale of his interest
occurred four months after his partnership status without an
initial cash investment. -

_The complaint does not specify wﬁich‘section of the Act this
violates. If the allegations are true, the $10,000 would appear
to be an excess contribution in violation 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la(a) (1) (A). This section prohibits contributions by
individuals, including legal partnerships sdch ;l TQG, over
$1,000 per election. Further, if the Califpxnia Gt;Bp made -
excessive contributions then the Congressman and his COmmitths

may have violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f), which prohibits the
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acceptance of excessive contributions. This report is premised
upon the complaint's inference of § 44la(a) (1) (A) and 44la(f)
violations.

In response, counsel cites an affidavit submitted in MOR
1769. In the affidavit, the respondents admitted that the
candidate had owned a partnership interest in TCG, a public
relations, media and political consulting operation, but
maintained the sale of that 1ntetes£ occurred in December, 1979.
Counsel did not submit a copy of the written buy-out agreement,
and respondents did not comment on whether the $10,000
represented the fair value of the candidate's interest in TCG.
The candidate's affidavit, however, verified that his interest in
TCG was sold to the other partners on December 31, 1979. The
affidavit also denied the receipt of 'kickback' payments from TCG

-~ to the Campaign and declared that the $10,000 was paid to the

Congressman pursuant to the terms of the buy-out agreement.

The complainant also claims that the Congressman remained a
registered owner of TCG beyond becembe: 1979, as his search of
San Diego County records failed to disclose any filing by the.
candidate recording this sale. Counsel, in response, refers to
three documents, noted in MUR 1769, that corroborate the
Congressman's affidavit. These are his 1980 and 1982
Congressional financial disclosure statements and a letter to the.
San Diego City Treasurer dated November 26, 1980, informing the
tf;asurer that Congressman Lowery had resigned his partnership

with TCG.
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In light of the sworn affidavit, this office recommends the
Commission £ind no reason to believe The California Group
violated 2 U.85.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A). This office further
recommends the Commission £ind no reason to believe Congressman
Lowety or his Committees violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (f).

3. Alleged Insufficient Reporting

Finally, noting the candidate's status in TCG, the complaint
alleges a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 454(b)(5)(h), stating the
purposes of expenditures to TCG were insufficiently documented.
Supporting this allegation, the complaint cites A.0. 1983-25 foz
the proposition that greater documentation is required where “the
candidate, campaign, and contractor lack financial independence."”
This language, howéver, appears in the dissent to the majority
decision and thus is not controlling.

In A.0. 1983-25, the Commission concluded that a campaign
may report its payments to media consultants as expenditures.

The consultants' subsequent payments to other persons, made in
connection with consultants' contract with the campaign
committee, do not have to be reported separately. 1In arriving at
its decision, the Commission relied on the fact that the media
consultants' corporation was "separate and distinct®™ from the
campaign: no staff members were shared with the committée; the
negotiations leading to a final contract were conducted at “arm's
length; " and the corporation had other clients. During the
péiiod TCG; a legal partnership, was retained by the Committee,
its employees did not hold any staff positions with the Committee
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and none of the partners were connected to the Campaign. The
organization provided services for other non-connected clients,
as well. Moreover, the sum of the buy-out agreement ($10,000)
was minimal in comparison with the Committees' disbursements to
TCG ($250,000). That fact militates against the complainants®
argument that the purpose of the agreement was to return expended
campaign funds to the Committee.

In any event, the complainant ﬁas failed to provide evidence
that TCG employed other vendors or made other disbursements in
the performance of their contract with the Committees. The
purpose of the expenditures to TCG was reported as
*advertising/consulting,” work which TCG'could conceivably have
performed in-house without making payments to other vendors. On

the basis of these facts, it does not appear that the Act

" requires respondents to provide further explanation. This

office, therefore, recommends the Commission f£ind no reason to
believe respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (5) (a).
RBCOHHERDAEION
Find no reason to believe that Congressman Lowery violated
2 U.S.C. § 439%a.
Find no reason to believe that The California Group viélated
2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (1) (ar).
Find no reason to believe that Congressman Lowery and 1966.

1982 and 1984 Committees violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).
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Find no reason to believe that Congressman Lowery's 1986,
1982 and 1984 Committees violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (5) (A).
Close the file.

Approve the attached letter.

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

W, 418

ate Kennéth A, 88
. Associate General Counsel

Attachments
Proposed Letters
Response
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Jan W. Baran

Wiley and Rein

1776 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 2010
Congressman Bill Lowrey

Dear M:. Baran:

On May 28, 1985, the CQmmission notified your client of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on ¢ 1985, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by your client, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been

- committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this

matter. This matter will beconme a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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3  FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
, WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Robert E. Miller, Treasurer
Citizens to Blect Bill Lowery (1984)
1200 Third Ave., Suite 700

8an Diego, California 92101

MUR 2010
Citizens to Elect 8111
Lowrey (1984¢)

Dear Mr. Miller:

On May 28, 1985, the Commission notified the Committee of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on ¢ 1985, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by other respondents, there is no reason to believe that
a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter vill become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
" General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Radniment ** \c
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%\ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
%‘p WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Jan w. Baran

Wiley and Rein

1176 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 2010
Congressman Bill Lowrey

Dear Mr. Baran:

On May 28, 1985, the cbnnissioﬁ'ﬁotified your client of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on ¢ 1985, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by your client, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Phodhmnet ® \do




WILEY & REIN

1776 K STREET, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006
(s08) 429-7000
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WRITER'S DIRECT DIAL NUMBER
(202) 429-7330 June 24, 1985
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Charles N. Steele, Esquire
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2010 (Congressman William D. Lowery)

Dear Mr. Steele:

This office represents Congressman William D. Lowery in
the above-referenced matter. This letter is submitted
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(1) and in response to the May
13, 1985 complaint ("Complaint II") filed with the Federal
Election Commission ("FEC") by Robert L. Simmons.

BACKGROUND

This is the second time in nine months that Mr. Simmons
has filed a complaint against Congressman Lowery. On
November 6, 1984, the FEC in MUR 1769 found no reason to
believe that Congressman Lowery violated any provision of the
Act as alleged in the first complaint, dated August 29, 1985
("Complaint I"). The allegations contained in Complaint II
are a rehash of those made in Complaint I.1/ The FEC should
again find no reason to believe that there has been any
violation.
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1/ Accordingly, the submissions made on behalf of
Congressman Lowery in MUR 1769 dated October 9, 1984 and
October 12, 1984 are attached hereto and incorporated herein
by reference.
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Charles N. Steele, Esquire
June 24, 1985
Page Two

DISCUSSION

The Payment of Moving Expenses by Citizens for Bill
Lowery Does Not Constitute Personal Use of Excess
Campaign Funds.

The complaint alleges that the payment of expenses
relating to moving then Congressman-elect Lowery and his
family from California to Washington, D.C. in January 1981
constitutes an unlawful conversion of campaign funds for
personal use. Complaint II (1. There is nothing unlawful
about this payment. The FEC expressly has ruled that the
payment of transition expenses by the campaign committee of a
newly elected Member of Congress, including "travel and
family moving costs," does not constitute a personal use of
campaign funds. Advisory Opinion 1980-138, Fed. Election
Camp. Fin. Guide (CCH) {5581 (Dec. 22, 1980); accord Advisory
Opinion 1982-57, Fed. Election Camp. Fin. Guide (CCH) {5698
(Dec. 10, 1982).

The complaint suggests that the inclusion of such
expense payments as income on Congressman Lowery's 1981 tax
return2/ somehow serves as confirmation that such payments
are "personal use." The FEC has never adopted such a
rationale as well it shouldn't because of its patently faulty
logic. The inclusion of these or other payments as income
for income tax purposes has no correlation to whether there
has been a '"personal use" under the Act. For example, the
Act states that excess campaign funds are not for personal
use if used to defray ordinary and necessary expenses
incurred in connection with the individual's duties as a
holder of Federal Office. 2 U.S.C. §439a. Whether an
individual declares such payments as income does not as a
matter of election law alter their status as "ordinary and
necessary" expenses, and thus not for personal use.

The FEC has ruled in the above cited advisory opinions
that moving expenses are not personal expenses. That
characterization was not dependent upon the income tax

2/ While Congressman Lowery included the value of moving
expenses as income on his return, he also elected an
offsetting deduction for an equal sum as permitted under the
Internal Revenue Code. I.R.C. §217.
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Charles N. Steele, Esquire
June 24, 1985
Page Three

treatment of the expenses. On the basis of past FEC rulings
Congressman Lowery's moving expenses paid by Citizens for £
Bill Lowery were lawful payments under the Act. »

Accordingly, there is no reason to believe that there
is a violation of the Act regarding this transaction.3/

2. Payments to the Capitol Hill Club and Reimbursements to
Mrs. Lowery Were for Campaign Purposes and Proper

Complainant alleges that specified payments by the
Lowery campaign committee were for the personal use of
Congressman and Mrs. Lowery. Complaint II §3. In response
to similar allegations in Complaint I, Congressman Lowery
submitted an affidavit stating that he has never been
reimbursed by a principal campaign committee for any personal
expenses. Affidavit of William D. Lowery of October 5, 1984,
11 (attached to response of October 9, 1984). Congressman
Lowery in this matter submits another affidavit, and states
that the specified payments referred to in {3 of Complaint II
were payments or reimbursements for expenses associated with
his campaign for re-election. Affidavit of William D. Lowery
of June 24, 1985 §5 (attached hereto). Each expense is
addressed individually in the affidavit and specifies the
campaign purpose.4/

Thus, there is no reason to believe that campaign funds
have been converted for personal use.

3/ The complaint suggests impropriety in the reporting of
these expenses. That is not the case. The payment of the
expenses was reported on the mid-year 1981 report as a
payment to "United California Bank" which was the payee on
the check which purchased the bank's cashier's check to Atlas
Van Lines. See Schedule B, page 3 of 5, line 17 (copy
attached). The purpose of the expense is clearly stated:
"For cashiers check: moving expenses Atlas Van Lines."
Counsel has been advised that a cashiers check was demanded
by the moving company in lieu of a committee check. The
payment of this obligation is also reflected on Schedule D of
the same report (copy attached).

4/ This itemization is more than is required on FEC
reports. 11 C.F.R. §104.3(b)(3)(i)
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Charles N. Steele, Esquire
June 24, 1985
Page Four

3. Congressman Lowery Did Not Receive Any "Kickbacks"

Complaint II, like Complaint I, alleges that Congressman
Lowery received improper payments, now labelled "kickbacks,"
from a partnership in which he had been a partner, the
California Group ("TCG"). Complaint I, [2; Complaint II
iM445. The charges are properly within the jurisdiction of
the House Committee on Standards of Official Conduct. They
are not within the FEC's jurisdiction. We nonetheless wish
to address them because they necessarily impugn the personal
integrity of Congressman Lowery.

As explained in great detail in MUR 1769, Congressman
Lowery terminated his partner status in TCG pursuant to a
buy-out agreement on December 31, 1979. Both he and Mr.
George Gorton executed affidavits attesting to this fact.

See Response of October 9, 1984 and affidavits attached
thereto. Complainant, on the basis of sheer speculation, now
says this did not occur. While neither the Congressman nor
Mr. Gorton have been able to locate this four and one-half
year old document, they have both sworn to its existence. It
was prepared by the parties without the assistance of legal
counsel. Affidavit of William D. Lowery of June 24,

1985, 6. It called for the payment of $10,000; this sum was
based on existing business which Congressman Lowery had
helped generate for the firm and the projected revenues from
that business. Id. f[7. In connection with MUR 1769 Mr.
Gorton authorized counsel to disclose to the FEC confidential
proprietary information about TCG's clients. Response of
October 12, 1984. It is apparent from that information that
TCG was an active viable business organization. TCG and
Congressman Lowery were well within their rights to negotiate
a mutually satisfactory buy-out.

Notwithstanding this weight of sworn testimony,
complainant erroneously states that there is an "absence of
evidence that a buy-out agreement existed." Complaint
II, 4. Complainant further misstates that "it is
presumptive in law that Mr. Lowery remained a co-owner of The
California Group until at least some time in 1984" because
his name was included in the Fictitious Business Name
Statement filed with San Diego County on August 23, 1984.

Id.




Charles N. Steele, Esquire
June 24, 1985
Page Five

The Fictitious Business Name Statement was filed by TCG
in order to reserve that name for business use as permitted
by law. It is not a partnership agreement. It is ronovable
only every five years. Complainant does not cite to any -
state law or city ordinance which provides that a Fictitious
Business Name Statement has any legal force to create or in
any way affect the rights of partners in a partnership.
Counsel is not aware of any. Congressman Lowery's California
attorney has advised counsel that such a statement has no
such effect. Such rights are created by the partners
themselves who may either enter or, as Congressman Lowery
did, leave the partnership during the effective dates of the
Statement. In the face of this essentially meaningless
document, there are three other documents which, as ncted in
MUR 1769, corroborate the fact that Congressman Lowery
terminated his interest in TCG on December 31, 1979,
Specifically, there are his 1980 and 1982 Financial
Disclosure Statements which were filed with the Clerk of the
House and attached as exhibits to Complaint I, and a letter
to the San Diego City Treasurer which was attached to
Congressman Lowery's first affidavit.5/

3

Clearly, all the allegations are groundless. The FEC
should (again) find no reason to believe that payments to
Congressman Lowery from TCG were in violation of the Act.
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5%, Complainant is so reckless in his charges that, again
without any substantiation, he insinuates that the letter to
the San Diego City Treasurer was never sent. Complaint II,
5. Congressman Lowery signed and mailed the letter as
dated. Affidavit of William D. Lowery of June 24, 1985, {8.




' Charles N. Steele, Esquire
June 24, 1985
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co USION

For the reasons set forth above, the FEC should f£ind no
reason to believe that respondent violated any provision of
the Act.

Jan W. Baran

WILEY & REIN

Attorneys for Respondent
William D. Lowery

Attachments

cc: Honorable William D, Lowery
Patrick C. Shea, Esquire
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AFFIDAVIT OF
WILLIAM D. LOWERY

William D. Lowery for his affidavit deposes and says:

1. I have personal knowledge of the facts contained
herein and am competent to testify thereto.

2. Since January 1981 I have served as a Member of
Congress of the United States of America.

3. I have read the complaint dated May 13, 1985 filed
with the Federal Election Commission by Robert L. Simmons.

4. I did not make any payments to Atlas Van Lines for
moving expenses relating to my move from California to
Washington, D.C. in January 1981.

5. The payments to my wife and the Capitol Hill Club
referred to in paragraph 3 of the complaint were payments or
reimbursements for expenses associated with my campaign for
re-election. Specifically, the campaign function for each
item were as follows:

4/26/83 two press receptions at residence and annual

Chamber of Cammerce Reception.

12/2/83 reception for Congressmen and Senators at

residence

8/29/83 fundraiser at Capitol Hill Club

9/21/83 overpayment of fundraiser at Capitol Hill Club
(refund requested)

2/25/83 campaign use of automobile and train travel
12/2/83 Thank you dinner for campaign staff
2/14/83 various meals with campaign supporters,

mileage expense and child care during
campaign functions




6. My partnership interest in The California Group
terminated December 31, 1979. The buy-out agreement which
terminated my partnership interest was negotiated between me
and my former partner, George Gorton, and was prepared by us
without the assistance of legal counsel. Neither Mr. Gorton
nor I have been able to locate this document despite several
conscientious searches.

7. The agreed upon purchase price for my partnership
interest in The California Group of $10,000 was negotiated on
the basis of then existing business which I helped generate
for the partnership and the projected revenues from such
business after my departure.

8. The letter of November 26, 1980 from me to the
Treasurer of the City of San Diego confirming the termination
of my partnership interest was signed and mailed by me on

that date.

wm@

William D. Lowery,

Subscrlbed sworn to before me
thls day of June, 1985

%@MW

Notary Public

My commission expiresNZZZ%fZ;{ g;?;; /i;?
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BILL LOWERY
Countman

November 25, 1980

¢. tunice Winsten
*y Treasurer

<J. 8ox. 2289

r. biege, CA 621172

3

Oear Mrs. Winston: : A R

This letter is 0 inform you that I am no lcnger a partner
in The California Group. I resigned my partnership with 'this company
cn Decemter 31, 1576. L :

Plezse 'remcve my name from all official reccrds filed with
tne City of San Diego ccncerning The California Group.

Thark you for yocur consideration in this matter.

4

Sincerely,

fel s

~ol/jbm

Ly AdRiietlfoloni oottty © U2 L Strcet ©  Nan Do, Californie 92101 e (713, 21664
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AaSTIDAVIT OF GEORGE XK. GIORTO!

George X. cton for his affidaviz deposes and

says:

nave tersonal knowledge of <he facts contained
Hezein : S <2 teseify thereso.
Sczmation in iate 19783, I have czeen
casifornia Group, a censxza.

comstlzing fi=m.
cwery was an cricinal par<tner in che
Galifosnt

i279 William 3. Lowery te=minated

~Lg U DETIneT
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7. Since December 31, 1979 no zayments have beaen
made by The California Group to William D. Leowery other than
shcse referred to in paragraph 6 above.

.8, In L980, The California Grocup was retained by

Ciciczens Zor 3ill Lowery for the purpcses of previding puslic

ce.azicns, mecia and political consulting services
esticn witlh the 1980 general electicn camzaign
written acreenent. This agreemen t incluéed a prevision

liam D. Lcwery was eleczed to'Con,:ess in the 1980
the CaLifornia;qggqphwculd ze paid a konus
$40,000 above and beyvcnd other acreeé ugcn

gcrsensac ST its services. :

The Caiifg=nia Grcup never lcaneé §40,000, or

amcunt €< mcney, © e i Lowery.

o

SCrTCa
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Pazty Reilly, Isg. : ?? 3
CZZice c¢Z General Ccunsel : (Y
Teceral Zlection Comnissicn -—
=323 X Street, N.W.

isashingten, D.C. 20463

o

-

Re: MUR 1769 (Congressman William . Lowery &
The California Grous) :

Cear Ms. Reilly:

This office represents Congressman William D. Lowery
¢ The California CGroup ("TCG") in the above-captioned matter.
ugnt tTc telephone ceonversations between vcu and me, I an

to p-ov*de you with adéicional in‘orma ion in respo:xse
LeésTs That you have made. This letter suppiements ny
& Charles N. Steele of October 9, 1984 regcarding this
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First, you have asked whether copies cf two docu-
ments re‘er*eq to in the response of Octcber 9 were available.
Sctecifically you incuired about the buv-out agreement between
::q aﬁd Coacresswan owexy anct thas GentIact “e*wee. TCG and
itizens for 3ill Lowery. Neither document has been located iz
te of several searches for them. I note that the buy-ouc
eement was executed almost five-.years aco anéd the contract

execused. over fcour yeaxs .agd. IiSGEh documents) Sxe
ated, our clients are eager tO make them available to the
LS -"e-r absence, TCG and Coagressman Lcwesy in the
response submitieé and/cr *e.e*red £OLSWOTN aziidayits
c:n:en:o*a echs aocunents (e.c. 1280liZtnics i3
sct Financial Discliosurs Staten e“t) whish consiz
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tne existence cI those agreements and their terms.
PR Y S 7 furthey informazion abéuve TLG ané
~neses actlivvities. NMr. George Gericn has autheorized
PrpZovLsel toTeN the following confidenzial pro-
SndoEReEion e g

‘N O
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-
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veur additional recuest I hereby confir
report, Citizens for 3ill Lowery repcrted
Jolla 2Zank & Trust Ccmpany in the amount of
gémeon it usasiey um of twe Drevizusliyire=
£ icanhs to thisilender in snelAcgu-—aNcfies s 200
0% an pank Taes.
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, enclcsed please £iné a cccty of the azmencrents

anid 1980 pre-ceneral electicnh repor:ss cf

Lowery which were referzed to in Zootnote 1

Tespcnse. These amendnments with revised
Tmistaxenly seferred to as Schecule A in the Octo-

onse) were Ziled <oday with the Cleck of the House c2
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I trust that this information will enable the FEC to
icusly £iné no reason to believe that any vioclatica has

Sincecely,
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October 9, 1984
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Charles N, Steele, Esquire

Gereral Ccunsel ' :
Teceral Election Commission ‘ o
1325 K Street, N.W. ¥
“washington, D.C. 20463

Re: UR 1769 (Congressman ¥illiam D. Lowery-&

The California Group) ‘ Lo
Dear Mr. Steele: it
This office represents Concressmarn William D

Lowvery and The California Grcup ("TCG"). (Enclosed please

of Designation of Courcsel signeé by Cen-
cressman Lowery and by George K. Gortcn on behalf of TCG.)

This letter is in response to the complaint cf

auguss 29, 1984 by Robert L, Simmons dJgainsti cur alienzs.

-

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) we hereby sutmit this

letter and the attached Affidavit of William D. Lowery
[hereinafter "Lowery Aff£."] and Affidavit of George K.
Gorton [hereinafter "Gorton Aff." and regquest that the

Federal Election Commission® ("FEC") <£inéd no reason to
believe that either Congressman Lowerw cr TCG violated any
orovisien of the recderal Election Campaign Act, as amended

(VR o




FACTS

Congressman Lowery has served as a Member c*

Congress since Januvary 1981. Lowery Aff, < 3. Until

-

December 31, 1979 ‘he was a partner in TCG, a general pax:t-

nership doing rusiness in Sar Diego, Caiifornia, as a pudblic

relations, media ané pclitical consulting firm. Id. < 2;

-

Gerton Aff. ¢ 4. On December 31, 1979 Congressman Lowery

terminated his partnership interest in TCG pursuant to a

written buy-out agreement with his partners. Lowery Aff.
S RAL-MGOoTEEN SUAS L et Pursuant to this agreement, the
remaining TCG partners agreed to pay‘$10,000 to Lowery in
return fcr his interest in TCG. Lowery Aff. € 5; Gerten
nsf. 'S 5,

The termination of Ccngressman Lowery's interest
in TCG was manifested by two documents £filed with public

officials during 1980. First, Congressman Lowery reported

8 50405493325

that his partnership interest in TCG was for "1979 only" on

his Ethics in Government Act Financial Disclosure Statement

of May 13, 19830. Copy attached to Complaint as Exhibit A.
Second, Congressman Lowery notified the Treasurer of the

City of San Diego so that the City's records would rot

include his name as a partner doing =usiness with TCG.

Lowery AfZ., T 4, ccpy attached thereto.



In 1980 and 1982 Congressman Lowery received
payments totalling $10,000 from TCG pursuant to the buy-out
agreement. Id. € 6; Gorton Aff. ¢ €. Since Decemkber 31,
1979 Ccngressman Lowery has not received from TCG arnd TCG
has not made to Congressman Lowery any other payments.

owery-Aff. T 7; Gorton Aff. ¢ 73

In 1980 TCG was retained by Citizens for Bill

Lowery, the then principal campai¢gn committee of Congressman
Lowery, £for the purposes of providing public relations,
media and political consulting services during the 1980
general election campaign. Lowery Aff. 9 8; Gorton Aff.
€ 8. A written agreement provided that TCG would be paid a
bonus of $40,C0C if Congressman Lowery were electeé in 1980.
Lewery AZZ. € 8; Gorton Aff. 9 8. This sum was reported as
a debt owed by Citizens £for Bill Lowery to TCG on the
post-generai election report. Copy attached to Complairt as
part of Exhibit L. Citizens for Bill Lowery never borrowed
$40,000 cr any other amount of money £from TCG. Lowery Aff,
: Gorton Aff. € 9.

All reimbursements o Ccngressman Lowery Dy
Citizens for Bill Lowery and by its successor, Citizens to
Re-Elect Congressman Bill Lowery, were reimbursals exclu-
sivelvy for campaign expenses which he had defrayed. Lcowery

~ff., ¢ 10. Concressman Lowery has never been reimbursed by




any of his campaion committees for any personal expense.

1d. € 11.

ARGUMENT

The ccmplainant sets forth five allegations.
Ccmplaint at €-2, These allegations are'either unsubstanti-
ated or ccntracdicted by the complaint's own exhibits. Each

1/

charge is acdéressed as follows.-

The complaint also charges that two payments to the la
Jeclla Pank & Trust Company in the amcunt of £5,000 each
for partial repavment of loans were from an "unidenti-
f£iecd source." Complaint at 2. Attached to this letter
e a cory of check stub #368 (the check itself cannct
be lccatec at this time) of June 6 1980 and check #808
of Octcber 2, 1980 which reflect payments bv Citizens
for Bill Lowery to La Joilla Bank & Trust Company oZ
$5,395.66 arnd $5,915.39, respectively. Each check
constitutes a principle payment of §$5,000 plus applic-
2ble interest. The principle amounts were reported by
the comnmittee on lines 19%9a & c of the July 1980 guart-
erly and 19CC pre-election reports, respectively. The
interest amcunts were itemized on a Schedule B for each
report.
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Robert E. Miller Jr., current treasurer of the commit-
tee, has apprised ccunsel that amendments to these
repcrts will be filed which will itemize the §5,CCO
principle payments on Schedule A. This will eliminate
any écukt cthat the committee (and not any "unidentified
scurce"] was the pavor of these loan repayrents.




JARER & HOSTETLER

o

£ Congressman Lowery Fully Disclosed
His Interests in TCG.

The ccmplaint alleges that Congressman Lowery
failed to disclose his holdings in TCG as required by the
Ethics in Government Act, 2 U.S.C. ¢ 701, et seq. The FEC,
o ccurse, has no jurisdiction over such allegations. See
2 U.S.C. § 437c(b)(1). Nonetheless, Congressman Lcwery
wishes to take this opportunity to deny the charge.

The complaints own exhibits reflect that Congress-
man Lowery hds fully disclosed his interests in TCG. Speci-
fically, his May 13, 1980 Financial Disclosure Statement
reflects his 1979 ircome from TCG aﬁd denotes that he was a
partner in "1979 only." His partrership interest in. TCG
terminated oo December 31, 1979. Lowery Aff. @ 4; Gorton

4. Pursuant to a buy-out agreement, Congressman
Lowery was paid $10,000 for his interest in TCG. Lcwery

Aff. @ 6; Gorton Aff. 9 6. Those payments were disclosed
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cn Congressman Lowery's Financial Disclosure Statements for
1980 and 1982 copies of which were attached as Exhibits B &
D of the complaint.

Thus, the complaint itself proves the utter non-

sense of its allecation.




xrr & HOSTETLER .

2. Congressman Lowery Never Converted Campaign
Funds for Personal Use.

Cn the basia'solely of speculation ("I arm informed
and believe”) +he complaint makes an irresponsible accusa-
tion that Cong:esgman Lowery converted campaion £funds fcr
his perscnal use. The complaint alleges that this was done
through TCG.

Except Zor the payments macde by TCG tc Congressman
Lowery pursuant to their buy-out agre;ment, TCG made nc
payments <+o Lcwery. Lowery Aff. ¢ 7; Gorton Aff. < 7.
Furthermore, Congressman Lowery never received any reim-
bursement from any campaign cormittee for any personal
expense. Lowery Aff. 9 11. Cengressman Lowery never
ccnverted camgaicn funds directly or indirectly £for his

personal use.

S TCG Never Lcaned Mcrev to Citizens
for Bill Lowerv.

8 50.490

The complaint alleges that TCG loaneé $40,C00 to
Citizens for Bill Lowery. TCG never lcaned $40,000 or anv
cther amount of money to Citizens for Bill Lowery.
Gorton Aff, < 9; TCG was owed $40,000 as a bonus pursuant
to its ccntract with Citizens for Locwerv. Lowery AfLZ. <€ 8;
Gorton Aff., € 8. &s the complaint itself notes, this debt
was duly repoxzted anc csubseguently paid ih 1981. Complaint

t 2 and Zxhibits referred therein.




gn & HOSTETLER ' .

4. TCG is Not a Political Committes.

The complaint alleges that TCG is "an affiiiatcd
pclitical committee.” TCG is not a political committee of
any sort. TCG is a public relations, media and political
censulting £irm. Lcwery Aff, € 2; Gorton Aff. € 2. TCG has
been in existence since 1278. Gor+on Aff, ¢ g8, The FEC has
recognized that such business entities are vendors and are
rct political committees. Adviscry Opinion 1983-25, Fed.
Electicn Camp. Fin. Guide (CCH) 9 5742 (Dec. 22, 1983).
Thus, TCG had no obligaticn to register with the FEC.

Pavments to TCG by Citizens for Bill Lowery were
reported to the FEC as acknowledged bv the complaint itself.

Complaint at 2 and EZxhibits referred to therein.

Ceongressman Lowery Did Not Use
Campaign Funds £or Persocnal Use.

Again, without substantiation the complaint alleg-

es that Congressman Lowery used campaign funds for perscnal

o
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use. The FEC has stated that "candidates and their respec-
tive principal campaign committees have wide discretion
under the Act as tc how campaign funds mav be spent.” Advi-
sory Opinion 1980-42, Fed. Election Camp. Fin. Guide (CCH)
¢ 5492 (May 16, 1280) and Acvisory Opinicns cited therein.
without citing any specific example, the complaint implies

that Ccrngressman Lcwery has exceecded this "wide discretion.”




Congressman Lowery did not use campaign funds for

personal use. All reirbursements to him by his campaign
ccrmittees were reimbursals exclusively for campaign :eliteﬁ
axpenses which he had defraved. Lowery Aff, € 10, He has
never been reirbursed for any personal expense., Id&. % 11.
accordingly, this allegaticn, like the others, is

untrue.

CONCLUSION

For the reasons set forth above, the FEC should
2indNRe reason to telieve that either Ccngressman Lowery or

The California Group violated any provision of the Act.

Jan W. Baran

BAKER & HOSTETLER

Attorneys for Responcents
Ccngressman William . Lower:
& The California Croup

cc: Hon, William D. Lowery

George K. Gortcn
Patrick C. Shea

SSWB1CC (&)
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AFFIDAVIT OF WILLIAM D. LOWERY

William D. Lowery for his affidavit cdeposes and

l. I have personal knowledge of the facts
contained herein and am competent to testify thereto.

2. From the time of its formation until Decem=-

1979 I was a partner in The California Group, a
partnership, dcing business in San Dieco, California
a putlic relations, media and poiitical cecasulting £irm.

3. Since January 1981 I héve served as a Member of
Congress cf the United States of America.

4. On December 31, 1979 I terminated my partnership
interest in The California Group pursuant to a written
buy-out agreement among myself and my gartners. The
Treasurer of the City of San Diego was notified of this fact
for business purposes by letter from me dated November 26,
1980, a copy cf which is attached hereto.

5. The buy-out agreement referred to in paragraph
4 above provided that my interest in The California Group
would be terminated as of December 31, 1979 in return for
$10,000 payable to me by The Califcrnia Grcup.

6. In 1980 and'l982 I received payments totalling
$10,060 from The California Group'pu:suant to the terms of
the buy-out agreement referred to in paragraphs 4 and 5 above.

T ince December 31, 1979 I have received no

zavmerts from The Califcrnia Group cther than those referred

Sl anUisaEaarach) 60 aboves




8. 1In 1980, the California Group was retained by
my principal campaign committee, Citizens for Bill Lowery,
for purposes of providing public relations, media and political
consulting services in connection with my 1980 general election
campaign pursuant to a written agreement. This agreement
incluédeé a provision that if I were elected to Congress in the
1980 general election The California Group would be paid a
bonus cf $40,0C00 akove and bevond other agreed upcn comsensation
£or its services.
9. Citicens for Bill Lowery never borrcwed $40,000,
or any other amount of money, £rom The California Group.
10. All reimbursements to me by Citizens for
Bill Lcwery and by its successor, Citizens to Re-Elect Congressman
Bill Lowery, were reimbursals to me excluéively for campaign
related expenses wiaich I had defrayed.
11. I nave never been reimbursed by a principal

campaign committee for any rersonal expense.

Ay

.
. 1 e ,/' /

o ’IM/,C‘/(,« /\(\/ \,T"'/

(% T N e MAN

William D. Lowery, M.C.. ijj)
/

Subscribed and sworn to before me this JfZJQ/ day of

October, 1984. =
‘ ] & 5 /"ﬂ
\7ﬁ' A C"({A-/O O/' ’7;4_,(.":/'/\,4.4-\_

17{ Notary Public
7

;7 4 G A=
My commission expires Lpl<l o0 /7S ]
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BILL LOWERY

CounciLman

November 26, 1980

Mrs. Eunice Winston
City Treasurer
P.0. Box 2289
Sar Diego, CA 92112

Dear Mrs. Winston:

This letter is to inform you that I am no longer a partner
in The California Group. [ resigned my partnership with this company
on December 31, 197S.

Please 'remove my name from all official records filed with
the City of San Diego ccncerning The California Group.

Tnark you for your consideration in this matter.

L4

Sincerely,

williaééész;lery

WOL/jbm

Cily Adnuiastration ialding @ 202 C Steeet @ San Diegu. Cahifornis 92101 o (714; 166813
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AFFIDAVIT OF GEORGE K. GORTON
George K. Gortor for his affidavit deposes and

1. I have personal knowledge of the facts contained
herein ané am competent to testify thereto.

2. Since its Zormation in late 1978, I have been
a partner in The California Group, a general partnership,
doing business in San Diego, California, as a public relations,
media and political consulting £irm.

3. William D. Lowery was an original partner in the
California Group.

4. On Decemper 31, 1379 William D. Lowery terminated
nis partnership interest in The California Group pursuant to
a written buy-out acreement among him ané the other partners,
ineludingime;

5. The buy-cut agreement referred to in paragragh 4
apove provided that Mr. Lowery's interest in The California
Group would be terminated as of December 31, 1979 in return
for $10,000 payable to him by The Califcrnia Group.

(35 At 1986 and 1982 pavments totalling $10,000 were
made to Mr. Lowery by The California Group pursuant to the terms
oZ the kuy=-out agreement referred to in paragrarhs 4 and 5

akove.




2.

7. Since December 31, 1979 no payments have been
made by The California Group to William D. Lowery other than
those referred to in paragraph 6 above.

8. In 1980, The California Group was retained by

Citizens for Bill Lowery for the purposes of providing public

relations, media and political consulting services in
connection with the 1980 general electicn camzaign pursuant
£to a written agreement. This agreement included a provision

that if William D. Lowery was elected to Congress in the 1980

ceneral election The California Group would be paid a bonus
in the amount of $40,000 above and beyond other agreed upon
comnpensation for its services.

9. The California Group never locaned $40;000, or

any other amount of money, to Citizens fcr Bill Lowery.

85040543338

Subscribed and sworn to before me this —
Jcteober, 1984. -
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

June 13, 1985

Jan W. Baran, Esquire

Baker & Hostetler

Washington Square, #1100
1050 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
wWwashington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 2010
Congressman William Lowery

Dear Mr. Baran:

This is in reference to your letter dated May 29, 1985,
requesting an extension of 21 days to respond to the Commission's
notice that a violation of the Act has been found against your
client. ,

Considering the Commission's responsibilities under
2 U.S.C. § 437d(a) (g) to act expeditiously on complaints and the
circumstances of this matter, your request for an extension will
be granted only until June 22, 1985.

Pursuant to our telephone conversation of June 3, 1985, it
is the Commission's understanding that you will be representing
the Congressman personally. Therefore, this extension applies to
the Congressman only and the campaign committees' responses will
still be due June 12, 1985.

If you have any questions, pleasé contact Joyce Cullinan,
the staff member handling this matter at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Associate GenerAl Counsel
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R & HOSTETLER
ONNECTICUT AVE, N.W.
[NGTON, D. C. 20006

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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‘May 29, 1985 .
WRITER'S DIRECT DIAL NO.: T T i ok

(202)081=1572

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2010 (Congressman il
Dear Mr. Steele:

This office represents Congreldman William D. Lowery in
the above-captioned matter. Enclosed please find a Statement Of
Designation Of Counsel executed on Congressman Lowery's behalf by
his Administrative Assistant, Mr. Dan Greenblat.

Congressman Lowery is currently travelling outside the
United States and will not return until the week of June 3, 1985.
Counsel will not be able to confer with Congressman Lowery until
after his return. A response to the complaint filed in this
matter ordinarily would be due within fifteen days of receipt
which is June 12, 1985. &
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In light of Congressman Lowery's travels, I respectfully
request an extension of 21 days within which to file a response to
the complaint up to and including July 2, 1985. This would pro-
vide Congressman Lowery an opportunity to review the complaint and
his counsel to prepare a response.

Sincerely,

o

e

T Baran %

JWB:df
Enclosure

cc: The Honorable William D. Lowery
Dan Greenblat
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

2010

NAME OF COUNSEL: Mr. Jan Ba

-~ ot

AVH >

. -

ADDRESS : Baker & Hostetler

-+ 1050 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.

Washington, DC 20036

ov
!
107 IWEINGS

TELEPHONE : 861-1500

3k

b 0l

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

May 28, 1985
Date Signature

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Cong. Bill Lowery

ADDRESS : 1440 LHOB

Washington, DC 20515

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

atia Lt B (g}

gt
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SEIVED
65""?' . ROBERT L. SIMMONS
m J&L A)U’\gEL ATTORNEY AT LAwW

PRACTICE LIMITED TO CIVIL LITIGATION AND CONCILIATION

’\( Mh'm 93: zs May 13, 1985

o

COMPLAINT RESPONDENT: Congressman William D. Lowery
41st Congressional District, California
1440 Longworth Office Building
wWwashington, D.C. 20515

COMPLAINANT: Robert L. Simmons
7622 Lake Adlon Drive
San Diego, CA 92119

' COMPLAINT TO: Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

I, ROBERT L. SIMMONS, residing at 7622 Lake Adlon Drive,
San Diego, California, do swear under oath that the following is
true to the best of my knowledge and beliefs:

Representative William D. Lowery may have illegally applied
campaign funds to his personal use and avoided reporting require-
ments of the Federal Election Campaign Act. I ask the Federal
Elections Commission to examine this evidence and investigate the
matters fully, as is required by law.

1. In the winter of 1980-1981, Mr. Lowery's personal house-
hold goods were moved to the Washington, D.C. region by Atlas Van
Lines, and this personal expense was paid by Mr. Lowery's campaign
committee. The expense was acknowledged on Schedule D of the
Citizens For Bill Lowery ID #089141 report for the winter of 1981
(attached exhibit A); however, the report concealed that the ex-
penditure was for Mr. Lowery's personal benefit. According to
The New Republic magazine, August 30, 1982, p. 23 (attached exhibit
B), Mr. Lowery acknowledged that this was a personal expense by
amending his 1981 personal income tax return to reflect this payment
as income. The FEC should examine this tax return. The fact that
this was a personal benefit received by Mr. Lowery was also acknowl-
edged by his chief assistant and campaign manager (attached exhibit
C), who claimed that the payment was legal. The law states that
such payments are illegal. Mr. Lowery was not an office holder as
of January 8, 1980, not having taken office until January, 1981.

2. The FEC should determine whether the campaign committee
reimbursed Mr. Lowery or paid Atlas Van Lines directly, in par-
ticular by obtaining a bank copy of the check, but the payment
would be illegal in either case.




3. There are other payments to Mr. and Mrs. Lowery from
his campaign committees which appear to have been payments for
personal expenses (attached exhibit D). For example, the campaign
reports list "$1,929.04 Reimb. for: Refreshments, Central Liquor
Store, Washington, D.C." on 4/26/83 and "$394.00 Reimb. for: Food,
Giant Food Store, McLean, VA" on 12/2/83. Liquor bills and charges
at Mrs. Lowery's local grocery would appear to be personal expenses,
abgsent any statement in the campaign reports that these expenses-
were related to campaigning. It strains credulity that such gro-
ceries and so much liquor were campaign expenses, since McLean
and Washington are rather a long way from Mr. Lowery's district in
San Diego, and 1983 was not an election year. Nor would consumption
of so much liquor appear to be "ordinary and necessary expenses
incurred in connection with duties as a Federal Office holder."
Similarly, payments for "Meals" to the Capitol Hill Club of $2901.06
on 8/29/83 and again on 9/21/83 would suggest reimbursement in a
non-campaign year for personal meals. There are other examples:
over $1000 reimbursement for mileage and miscellaneous expenses on
2/25/83, $307.00 for dinner at a French restaurant and various other
miscellaneous expenses on 12/2/83, $771.27 for miscellaneous expenses
on 2/14/84, etc. The FEC should investigate each payment to Mr. and
Mrs. Lowery carefully. The law requires that the purpose of campaign
expenses be reported. If no campaign purpose is reported, a pre-
sumption is created that there is no legitimate campaign-related
purpose. Unless The Citizens To Re-Elect Congressman Bill Lowery
can submit written documentation that these were compaign expenses,
the FEC should find that they were illegal payments for personal
expenses.

4. Mr. Lowery received payments from The California Group
which appear to be "kickbacks" of campaign funds and that The Cali-
fornia Group and Mr. Lowery failed to file detailed reports on The
California Group as a campaign committee, as required by law.
Attached is a copy of the Fictitious Business Name statement of The
California Group, registered by San Diego County on August 23, 1979
(attached exhibit E). The statement shows that Mr. Lowery is a
registered owner of The California Group. A search of San Diego
County records (through mid-1984) does not disclose any amendment
to this filing; therefore, it is presumptive in law that Mr. Lowery
remained a co-owner of The California Group until at least some
time in 1984. Mr. Lowery and Mr. Gorton have alleged that Mr. Lowery
had terminated his partnership interest on December 31, 1979 in a
buy-out agreement providing for $10,000 in future payments to Mr.
Lowery. Nevertheless, they have been unable to produce any copy of
this agreement. The FEC should request copies from the attorney
who allegedly drafted the agreement or from any other partners or
witnesses. The other partners should be asked to provide their
copy of the document.

It is implausible that such a buy-out agreement existed. First,
in his sworn statements of financial interest filed with the Congress
and with the City of San Diego, Mr. Lowery did not disclose as re-
quired by law in 1980 and 1981 that he had any such $10,000 capital




pay-out interest (attached exhibit F). Second, it is implausible
that if such an agreement existed, that no copy can be located.
Third, it is implausible that Mr. Lowery would have earned a capital
interest of $10,000 in a firm in which he invested no capital after
working with the firm for only 4 months, cosidering that he was at
the same time serving as a San Diego City Councilman and running for
Congress (according to accounts, attached exhibit G). It is more
plausible that the money paid Mr. Lowery by The California Group in
1980 and 1981 represented part of the campaign fees paid to The
California Group from campaign donations during these years. It
seems an unlikely coincidence that the so-called pay-outs to Mr.
Lowery were made in 1980 and in 1982 in the very same years when his
compaign committee was paying over $250,000 in fees to the company.
In view of the sworn contemporaneous statements disclosing no capital
interest, and the absence of evidence that a pay-out agreement existed,
the FEC should conclude that violations occurred.

5. Whether, under Federal Election Laws, The California Group
was required to file detailed campaign reports hinges in part on how
long Mr. Lowery remained a co-owner. The filing with San Diego
County and Mr. Lowery's failure to produce records of dissolution
of partnership demonstrate that he remained a partner into 1980 and
beyond. Mr. Lowery has submitted a copy of an alleged letter to
Mrs. Eunice Winston, City Treasurer, dated November 26, 1980, indi-
cating his withdrawal of partnership. The FEC should investigate
whether such a letter was in fact ever sent or received, since it was
not present in the file of Mr. Lowery's financial statements in San
Diego City records. This letter might remove Mr. Lowery's partner-
ships interest for purposes of City records, but recall that the
fictitious business name statement was filed with San Diego County,
and a letter to the City does not amend the filing. Mr. Lowery
offers no explanation of why this letter was not sent until November
26, 1980, if the partnership was dissolved almost a year before.

Whether Mr. Lowery was a partner in The California Group in
1980 and beyond, or whether he had a capital pay-out interest, or
whether he had a kickback interest, The California Group was cer-
tainly not an independent contractor in which Mr. Lowery had no
financial interest of any sort. Since FEC ruled in Advisory Opinion
1983-25 that reports itemizing campaign expenses in detail must be
filed when the candidate, campaign, and contractor lack financial
independence, the FEC should find Mr. Lower and The California Group
were in violation of the law for not filing the detailed reports
required.
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CONCLUSION

I respectfully request your careful and complete inve§tigation
of these complaints against Rep. William D. Lowery and strict
enforcement of the laws of the United States.
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Mr. Lowery's counsel has previously stated that nn coPy of

"tﬁa alleged buy-out agreement could be located in the files. 'Since

this is obviously a key document, the Commission should demand from
Mr. Lowery his copy of the document or request it from the other

partners or from the attorney who prepared it. Since Mr. Lowery's
“c¢ampaign finance irregularities have been widely publiaized in

' San Diego, I am not alone in looking to the FEC to conduct a vigorous
‘investigation. There are many San Diegans who look to the FEC as

the primary enforcer of ethics in federal government.

ROBERT L. SIMMONS

Sworn to before me and signed in my
presence in Ehe City of San Diego,
this day of May, 1985
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PRANTE

visxbtlity at home as being knowledguble on anticipation” of being spent to ir
gs that make the government go.” tions, the IRS treats the money
ladhamhbymmmpoor.OnHomﬁmndd personal use of the person havii
disclosure reports, he lists assets (excluding the value  ultimate use of such funds”—nan
pf personal residences) of at least $128,000. Yet Badham Members of the House have
Jast year had his campaign committee buy three distinguished section of America’st o
: for his wife—two from West Coast boutiques omy. When John Rhodes used cunpaign funds to buy a
3376 md $583) and one from Saks Fifth Avenue ($508) "~ "$2,000 lifetime membership in thé PRoesnix Préss Club,
and pay for at_least $283 in dry cleaning at the' he may have received income—whether he thought of
*togressive Cleaners in Aslington, Virginia. There’s it In that way or not—Dbecause, In the words of IRS—
iso the campaign cutlery, a $403 set of silver flatware  regulations, “a direct or indirect Snancial-benefit”
hat Badham’s reports say is for “official entertain- accrued to him. Similar questions would seem to arise
ent” at his Arlington home. In addition, Badham - - in the case of-Democratic Representative Phillip Bur-
pilled the campaign in 1981 for nearly $11,000 in _ “ton ~of Qaliforiiix,_Whio "spent ¥11,609in ‘ campaign
xpensuchngedwhhMum-Cud.buthhnpom .mndshatyur.forw.n;expemnsm!’nndxos,
brovide no breakdown for four-fifths of it. - - - -ShFundn—ano—Houl—lumuwuphi;
Are there things, in Badham’s view, that incumbents M«amtw nolonmﬂord it.
ould not do with campaign funds? “Well, that's a big . :
luestion, and I really wouldn’t know how to answer
,” he says. “Outright conversion while one is in office fornia used $4,051 in leftover campaign funds to
nllepl. as [ understand it. And outside of that, any “pay for his famity’stranscontinental moving-costs. But-
gitimate-campeign-expense-is legitima
on. When you come right down to it—when you [ook ~— fléct thé amount &5 addiHoNal ICome afrerour inqui-
ofPelection record and you look at the amount that  ries. Republican Representitive Mick Staton of West
t from campaign funds for what I think are Virginia and Démdcratic Répresentative Charles
Rmpaign activities for the way | campaign—actually . Hatcher of Georgia also-used thousands of dollars in-
y papenditures are somewhat modest.” ‘=== = —campaign-funds-to-pay-family moving expenses.
e ——__ Other cases mi mautﬂeMgbyms
PAIGN treasuries fall within a specialized and  auditors. -Democratic- Representative- Gus -Yatron of
= intricate niche of federal tax law, a niche that— ~Pmmyivum—foreump&e—ued—mn-ﬁmd; to- -
meéincumbents, to avoid personal tax liability, have outﬁt his headquarten mth a $3,057 security system.
; Wenﬂ.y_tgnnred_‘l'o maintain tax-exem e. Neither would
mpaign funds must be spent to influence—aor.to.try __anyone ®lse=iwithoat knowing that” Yatron’s cam-_
irfhience—a candidate’s nomination or election to _ ~ paign headquarters-isirr hrkndin;-hom fact not- -
blic office, as well as to pay for the overhead, record- _apparent from his campaign-spending reports.
epihg, and fundraising expenses associated withthe ~ There is-virtually-nothimg thatyome Housemembers
aclygn. They also may be contributed to other po- ... deem_inappropriate 2s campaign expenses, particu-
mmittees or to-nonprofit chatmble mpr—hdmmmmm‘r
thpgt creating tax liability. * courtesy” or “supporter planning.” In some cases,
But once campaign money is used for other pur- __incumbents s gg_;_g_deﬁne bona fide campaign pur-
'se$Qto buy oil paintings, for example—the IRS con-  poses as expenses they either are unable to charge to
iers it, at a minimum, taxable income to the cam- the House or unwilling to pay out of theirown pock-
:gn committee. If these diversions of funds are more  ets. And while members ceremoniously debate the
in insubstantial, and it is determined that the reelec-  merits of -increased -tax- breaks. for- themselves, they
n committee no longer operates primarily for cam- continue to disregard the fiscal flimflam of their col-
gn purposes, the committee’s tax-exempt status can  leagues. Democrat Sam Hall Jr. of Texas, for example,
challenged. And if an incumbent’s political funds whose personal financial statement filed with the
commingled with personal funds or otherwise  House clerk shows at least $1.6 million in assets last
erted from campaign use for his benefit—to defray  year, ran up $12,696 in American Express bills in 1981
office expenses, for example, or to pay for dresses, for “campaign’ meals, travel, gifts, and entertainment,
- cleaning, and vacations—the IRs calls the money  much of it in Washington and some in Hong Kong.
able income to the Congressman. Yet Badham, for  Other expenses charged to his campaign included a
tmple, says he did not declare any of his campaign  $384 stereo cassette player from Sears, so, his reports
rchases as income for tax purposes. claim, he could “learn to speak Spanish,” and $245 in
Rs regulations treat surplus campaign funds even  wedding gifts for the daughters of two Congressional
re strictly. Unless they are transferred within a  colleagues. Hall’s expensive politicking was done
asonable period of time” to another political orga-  without an office, a telephone, a staff —or even, in the
ation or charitable group, orare “held in reasonable  last election, an opponent.
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ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

® ot oe
Litel LGNSR _

liies P LMBIE E™UVIe (1] IN* agth
catepery of the  .oroned

Summery Poge)

———

Any NIamMetion c0Dwd 110 suth RessRs Ond S1010MINTS Moy NB1 be 604 O Yrd Dy SRy P3N (8r The PuUrPom 8! 10i1811Ng S0ATTIBULIENe o7 for
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Nave ¢¢ Comminies (i Fult)

Citizens to Re-Elect Congressman Bill Lowery 900121083
A. Puii Nome, Mailing Addrem and ZIP Cose Purpom @f Dusburnment Dew imenth, Amgum of Lash
U. §. Postmaster - Gov, vaw) | Oisdurmament This Periew
San Diego, CA | Postage ’
Disbureernentg for. B Primery © Genersl
© Other lpeerty): /7/83 B 1,240.00
8. Pull Nome, Malling Addren ond 2P Cade Purposs of Oibunermem 332, 00 | Oate (menen, Amgunt of Basn
Katie Lovery Reimb. for: 6oy, veor) | Ditbermmont This Perias
7712 Lear Road _gumg :
Mclean, VA 22102 tourement for: 8 Primery O Generel
O Other lpecity): 2/25/63 1,620,.76
C. Fuit Neme, Moiling Addrom ond 2P Code Purpom ot DisSunement S Date imenth, Amoumt ot Esen
Reimb. for: Train fare ev.vew!

SAME

Amtrack

Disbursemang for: B Himary © Gongret
© Onhver (specity):

Disbursemeny This Pevipe 1

D. Full Name, Mailing Addrem ond 2 Cath
SAME

Purpems of Diduvrsement /13 .40

Reimb. .for: Misc.

exp. all under

Didunement for: BPrumery © Gonerg'
€ Other boseriv):

200 __

Dete tr:0nth,
oov, yoar)

€. Pull Name, Meiling Addram and 2P Code

BRSO T Re L 2L AN €

Date (= orem,

Katie Lowery v, yoor)
2712 Lear Road &32%53%%‘?“8' guore
McLean, VA 22102 Disturaement ftor: Sfrimary C CGoneips
B Cuher fhoaity): /26/83
#. Fu1 Nome, Malling Addram ond 21P Code Pupomot Disbunement 942, 15| Dore (month,
Reimb, for: Misc, Gav. year)
SAME exp. all under $200_ |
A - - Ditburmement tor: SPrimary C Gongrgt
1 = = O Other (s2ecity): ~ =
Q. Faffweme, Mailing Addres snd 21P Code Purpoes of Dubursement Cots imonth, Amount gf Each
San Diego Trust & Savings Bank|Reimb. for: dov.veer) | Didursement This Periac
S40 Broadway Lodging
San Diego, CA 92101 Cisdburmment for: BPrimary O Ganersl
0 O lowcity): B/14/83 141.8
M. Full Name, Mailing Addren and 2IP Code Purposs ¢! Dudursement Oste (month, Amoum ot et
U. S. Postmaster Cav, vesr) Distunemont This Pasler
San Diego, CA Postace -
Disburmsment lor. SPrimary O Genersl
© Other specity): 6/13/83 390. 00
1. Full Narve, Maling Addres and 2P Cade Purcom of Disdunemant Cate (month, Avoum of Esch
Irv's Print Shop ' gav.vesr) | Didursement Thig Pasic
<339 Fairmount Avenue Printing AT
San Diego, CA 92105 Oiturmement to-: S Pwmary EGeners!
O Other l1oecitv): 6/23/83 2,503.72

SUBTCTAL of Disturements This Page (cotionat)

........................

8,767.49 -

TOTAL T™Nis Period (last page thi line number only)

.........................................

o~
-




SCHEDULE B

® ..

1 8 ot g

LINE NUMEER

Uhe sear ot £ I0 i} (gr eoeh
estasery 81 the Duisiveg

ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS
OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Sumngry, Pagel

Any Migrmation ¢D0d 110 suc™ Report 910 $1010Ment Moy RSt B2 $0'd 87 ved By 8Ny PENON 197 the PuBO Of L0NCITING CONIIBUTION ar tor
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Nomo o Commntee (m Fulid

Citizens to Re-Elect Congressman Bill Lowquﬁ

$C00121038

A. Full Neome, Medding Adérewm snd 2W Coge
Karen Daly

5570 Aztec Drive

La Mesa, CA 92041

'6§nl Marget §3331o

Ouburmemont foer B Pramgry O Genevel
O O2her (specity)-

Date imemh,
@8y, veer)

12/27/83

Amgunt ot Each
Oridureamen; This Peewen

44.72

0. Boull Nome, Meding Asdrews ond 2)P Cose
Katie Lowery

7712 lLear Road

Mclean, VA 22102

EEIRY riSEToleeds

Mcuan' VA

Dete imenth,
dav, veor)

Dsdvrmement lge B Primgey O Genorg!
S Ornver l3oecelyl

12/72/83

Amaum gt Each
Dithurssmens The Pereg

2,858.00

€. Puli Nono, Mysiing Adéren ond 21P Cose

SAME
d

AT OPs? ™ Pood ' < ¢
All under $200

Dete imenih,
L dev, veur)

Dubursement ter. 8 Primery O Gonersd
= Onher ha-cv'vl:

Amgunt ot Each
Oeursement The Peres

. Full Name, Maiting Addren snd 21° Code

SAME
P

220. 32
iﬁ:!gb or- éasoline
All under $700

Dispursement for. B rrimgry C Gongre!
= Omer tapecily)-

. Pull Mame, Maving Agsrem sne ZIP c-u
‘n

AlE

ﬁgYESTofgg?mgxpgnsés
All under $200

Diuburmemant tor: 8 Pramery O Generst
o= Oner tsaeeity)

. Full Name, Mailing Agdrom ond 21P Cose

SAME

Purpowe of Dubunement q 3 . 5 O
Reimb, for: Parking
All under $200

Dibursement for: B Prumgry O Geners!

] = Onner (sowcify ).

?J! Fult Nome, Meilng Addrem ans Z P Code
AME

Puroom of Dudurrment

Reimb. fcc: Meals
All under $200

Ouburmment for: B Primgry © Gengrgt
Q Other (specity):

M. Fult Name, Mailong Addrem ond Z1P Cote

SAME

'U'INGCO I ment <200, 00
E att Is?andgeal
zn Diego, CA 92109

Drabursement for: BPrimory O Gengrat
C Othver lspecily):

1. Full awe, Mailorg &ddrem and 28 Cade

SAZ

smacw of On;a-n-nhujp7 V0

‘llu. - Wi o S wbh o

L'escargot

Date tmontn,
aav, vear)

ta Jolla, CA ©2037
Dndurmment for. BFrimery CGeneral
C Orner (esity)-

Amgum ot Esch
Datursement Thg Peeoc

SUBTOTAL of Disdurserments The Pay2 loDuonet

TCTAL This Period (1531 D20t thaa e AUMOETOAN) . ..t e et ececcorsssnccctocecccccsas ceesce 4




MIZED DISBURSEMENTS
RATING EXPENDITURES

Page
LWt NUMSER
e orparate scnofivivle! fo- 00e®
eaopory of the Deio-we
Summory Page)

SCHEDULE |

Any nlermoten 68096 Hrom such Redus and Sistemants Moy NOL be 10id 81 waed By SRy PerIon 19° The PurBene of 10iIing CONNIIIane or t0*
COMMPgipl PyDOSS. BINE! IRON UMY TRE ASTe SNE 00708 §° 7Y DO1ILH COMMNIPE 08 $01C 1T CONMIBULENE 1o suth Commatee.

Nome ¢f Communioe (m ldu

cttizcnn to ﬂc-!loet Cbngrossman Bill Lowery

#C00121038

A. Fub Name, Moilng Adgrom and 2P Code
U. S. Postmaster —_ .
San Diego, CA

Purpowr of Dibursement

| Postage

Oate Imenth,
oo, veor)

© Onner (sovcity)

Oudwrmement for  BPrmery O Gonongl

8/17/83

Armoum of Lach
Duburserment Taa Pecor

20.00

8. Fufl Name, Malling Adsrem snd 20 Cose
The Westgate Hotel
1055 Second Avenue
sar. Diego, CA 92101

Purpene 01 Duiunsment

Reception

1 & Owner preedy)

D sturnement tor @ Promary & Gonorgl |

Daie imenth,
day, veer)

8/17/83

Ampuns af Sach
Oubursermgnt The Peror-

415.97

> %

ol

€. Fuli Kome, Mosing Addrom ond TP Code
Transaction Periodicals

1621 Brookside Road
Mc Lezn, VA 22101

Porvun 0! Dubuicment

Bubsciption

Caw imanth,
gav, vear)

= Orner (specity)

Didursrvant for O Prmary € GConerpt

3/17/83

Amaum of Eacn
Suverssmens They Po-coc

12.00

 D. Fult Nome, Mailry Adgrenm ong 2P Cade

Cecils House of Photography
1337 India Street
San Diego, CA 92101

Purpose ¢! Db ursement

| Photoirachs

Dawe imarmh,
Gov, yeor)

€ Ovver baecity):

Disdutsement . BPyomory & Gengrel

8/22/83

€. Full Nome, Malling Addrens snd 25P Code
The Sharper Image

San Francisco, CA

Purpoee of Dudurpement

Photos

Amount ot Each
Dusburse ment They Py- o2

74.20

Oute (monm,
dov, yew)

€ Other fsoweity)

Ovsdurwement fgr: BPrumery O Generst

8/23/83

aAmoum of Lach
Diat s3ement The Perege

195.00

F. Fuli Kome, Moiling Addrom ond 21¥ Code
Fosters Photography
2846 Gobat Avenue

San Diego, CA 92122

Puroee 0! Subursemens
a

S Owver (pecify):

Dete imen: &,
dov, voor)

Oudurwrmeng fgr: BPrimary C Generel

/25/83

Amount of Lech
Dubursement The Pevege

47.50

G. Full Nemae, Mailing Addrem ond 2P Cote
San Diego Trust & Savings
Credit Card Department
San Diego, CA 92180

roow of D
gb D, YTOr:
nterprise Rent-
San Diego, CA
Disbuwrarmeng for: BPumary O Genergl
© Otner (soeeriv)-

easz
1 5

/29/83

Amount of Each
Ordburement The Pers

76.95

H. Full Nume_ Mailing Addrem end ZIP Code
House Restaurant System
Wacehington, D. C. 20S51S

Purpowe of Dubunement

Meals

Cate (monmh,
dav, yeer)

£ Cinel Loecity)-

Dubunement for. BPumery QCenerp!

B/23/83

&sc.aum oi Eacn
Dudunement Thy Perioc

12.74

1. Byl Npave, Moileng Addrom .ﬁ‘ Z21® Cove
Capitol Hill Club
Weikinsten, DGO 0515

Purpor of Dubunemeny

h}.‘-a ] 3

gny, voer)

C Orner (woecity)

Drsdursrment tor. B Premary O Genergt

/29/83

Oete (month,

Arount ¢ Eace
Oudurwent The Prewoc

2.901,06

SUBTOTAL of Dbursements This Page loptional? ., , .,

3,762.42

T TAL Tan v 20 11 BEDP 1N (e TSMOe! ONN §




- SCHEDULE B

ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Any M 1ermetion Conweg 110 sut™ Meoorts arg Siatemenss May Aat De $0W O7 WI0E By 87y PEnen (g The purpem 8! 4aiitiing CONMIIBLIONS or for
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Nowe ot Committee (n § uit)

Citizens to Re-Flect Congressman Bill Lowery

#C00121038

A. Pull Name, Marhng Addrom ond 2P Coate
Boy Scouts of America
1207 Upas Street

P. O. Box 33366

sSan Diego, CA 92103

Purpore of Dubursemeny

Registration fee
Onpurmmentter B Primery O Gonerg
© Ower (wecity):

Oate tmanth,
M.W‘

8/29/01

m‘lh-h--ng .

S.00

8. Pull Name, Mailing Aggrem snd 21 Cade
Dorothy Perkins

4895 Avion way

San Diego, CA 9211$

Purpoee 9! Daburnsment

Word grocessing__

Owuvnementler @ Premgry © Generst
S Orhver feneeriyl-

Dets (mgnth,
doy. Yoo

8/31/82

Ameum of Cach
Dutburssmong They Percoc-

371.53

€. Fuill Name, Mading Addeom ane 2P Code
Irv's Print Shop -
4389 Fairmount Avenue
San Diego, CA 92105

Puron ¢! Dubursemeny

Printing

ODdusseens for: ®@Primgry € Gerers®
S O:ner (soecity):

Date Imynit,
dov, vepel

8/31/83

Amgyn ot Bach
Dutrermens Thn Perec

170.66

D. Full Rame, Mosing Addren ond T ¥ Code

Allnet
P. O. Box 97080

Chicago, IL 60690

i Pupon of Mm
»

£ Omer Loveity):

e
Ordwrsemene for: 8 Prvemery & Goneved

Core imgath,
oy, yoor !

9/1/83

Ameunt of Eascn
Oritnarssmeng The Perog

62,98 _

€. Fui! Name, Mailing Addrons snd 2P Code
Miller/Roos/Guerrero & Co.
1200 Third Avenue, Suite 700
San Diego, CA 92101

Pumow of Dabermemeng

Ae

Cate imenth,
dov, veor)

Ovisurmment for: © Primery O Generst
g€ Orher tupecity)

9/5/83

200,00

F. Full Name, Mailing Addrom ond ZIP Code
House Restaurant Systenms
Washington, D. C. 20515

Purpone 0f Dubunemens

Meals

Deta imenth,
day, your)

Dosrmment for: SPrempry © Gonerst

| S Oher lpeeily):

G. Fult Neme, Mailing Acdres snd 21P Code
Capitol Rill Club
Washington, D. C. 20515

Pupoer of Dudurmement

Meals

21/83

Amoum of Esch
Ovepurmement The Perice

24.85

Oets Imomin,
dov, vear)

Dupurwment tor: B Prmary O Gengras
C Orner tsdecity):

/21/83

Argum of Each
Oveburmwemant Thig Pevioe

2,901.06

M. Full Nams, Mailing Addiom and Z1P Code
Racdio Shack

3N62 Clairemont Drive
San Diero, CA

Purpow o! Duburmment

Computer suprvlies

Dote imanth,
dov, year)

Onbunement tor: B Premary O General
T Cinder Loesoly) .

11/7/83

Armgunt of Each
Ouburerment Tha Perioc

e6.44

1. Full Narme, Moding Addiom and 21 Code
Sandy Cochran

22820 Briarwccd, B-2

Bonita, CA 92002

Pyrpow of Dusburemeng

Tcm;n-- ——

- e J' hclp

Dete imonth,

Disbuiement for. B Prumyry © Gereveld
© Other tmecity)-

Ampunt of Eac»
Dvsburssrmwnit Thig Peoee

21.25

SUETOTAL ¢f Didurewerments Tnn Page logrionstt . . .

4,143.727
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FILING FEE - $10.00
BERT D. ZUMWALT, COUNTY CL

_PLEASE PHINT OR TYP Courty Courthouse, 220 Wet Broo%gﬁz
q P.O. Box 128, San Diego, California
omcﬁt AND THREE COPIES (714) 2983200

FIRST FILING
[C] RENEWAL OF

(ENTER NUMBER ASSIGNED TO EXPIRING STATEMENT)

THE NAME OF THE BUSINESS IS:
THE CALIFORNIA GROUP
(Fictitious Business Neme(s))

—_
*
~—

LOCATED AT: 600 "B" Street, Suite 2030

(Strest Address — If None, Give Exact Location and P.O. Box or Rural Route)
IN: San Diego, California 92101

(City and Zip Code)
IS HEREBY REGISTERED BY THE FOLLOWING OWNER(S):

. _Kenneth Rietz & Company 2 _William Lowery
(Full Name ~ Type/Print) (Fult Neme — Type/Print) _

—
*
&

5*
*
*

120 E. De La Guerra 5090 W, Minister Terrace
{Residencs Address) (Residence Address)

Santa Barbara, CA 93102 San Diego, CA 92116
{City and Zip Code) (City and Zip Code)

- - =
[ ‘ i...,...

-!‘A ) e e ot r

| S i e by VTR o

George Gorton s, _Jack Ford
(Full Name — Type/Print) (Full Name — Type/Print)

P. O. Box 764 P. O. Box 764
{Residence Address) (Residencs Address)

Del Mar, CA 92014 Del Mar, CA 92014
{City and Zip Code) {City and Zip Code)

ecza
m—
wo
noD
Eﬁng;
[
=N
o =
L 5
A

™
™
<
!
L ©
<
o
LN
(<o)

This business is conducted by: ( ) an Individual (2§ a General Partnership ( ) a Limited Partnership ( ) a Cor-
porstion ( ) a Business Trust ( ) an Unineorpomul Associstion Other Than a Partnership ( ) Other (Specify)

n"ﬁ
SIGNATURE OF REGISTRANT: / \Af\—~ / i =

Kenneth C. Rietz, General Partner
(Print Name of Person Signing and Title)

THIS STATEMENT WAS FILED WITH THE COUNTY CLERK OF SAN DIEGO COUNTY ON DATE INDICATED BY FILE STAMP ABO

IR DEC. 31, 1984

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and STATEMENT EXPIRES
correct copy of the original on file in this office.

—
*
%*
*
%

~—

ROBERT D. ZUMWALT, COUNTY CLERK ASSIGNED FILE NO. 79 13373
™

By




Tl - i R e i
W : o | T ReCEvEd

ETHICS IN GOVERNMENT ACT—FINANCIAL DiscLosuns staTxaslF Sonileis &1°81

[ i rars BETEEY

PORM A~For use ky Membern, offissen, and employess 'j,.%"v‘:'t!tg Reetaeg ) Al 3

L Catlorsin VEFUTY

WILLIAM DAVID LOWERY ‘&W\ 1881 il

' 1, Seunioy o S0
1331 Laod : K100
LA
Washington, D.C. 20313 (Offies Use Ounly)
Chack the nppeopriote box and S In the blasks. : £ Choks 1 amended Biotement.
XEK Momber of the U.S. Houee of Reprosestatives—Distriet &1 Siote CA

P or sas o1rco

B, The seurve, & briaf deseription, and value of all other gi/te aggregating §100 or mese In value vesshved fyum say ssuses
dusiag the presading calendar yoar.

IS DESERIFTRON vaLN®

o briol doseription of veimbureomenis aggregating $200 ov mere In volue ressived from day ssupee
eslendar year. r

A - wew wpER e




BRe' ney e e e

5L HOLDINGS
“I mmﬂM‘“dﬂ“Whmmmmmunh.m.
the income,

‘which had & fair marhet ﬂ-“m-dhddm
L2

IV, LIABILITIES ° -

The identity and eategery of value of the telal Mabilities ewed to suy srediter which envesded $10,000 ot any time dusing the
. peessiing ealendar year.

V. TRANSACTIONS

A brief description, the date, and category of value of any purchese, sule, or exchange during the precading calender yoar
which excesded §1,000 in real property, or in stocks, bonds, commeditios Sutures, ov other forms of sssuritics,

A PescmrTIon ; pars caTzooRY

VL POSITIONS
Ihllnm)ddl'dﬂmhdducwmmﬁhdﬂh'mmmwm-u“.lm.m

mﬂmnﬂmqmmnww-mm

—_—

Vil AGREEMENTS

Hmdhmmhﬂwdqwnmﬂmmhmm
of ahoonse duting peried of g t service; of pay by & former emplayer othar than the UR, Gowe
Mu*mhuwmuuu—mu-mw

BaTS raRTIES TO TEEND OF ACAEEMENT
NONE

Vill. ADDITIONAL IXFORMATION

A. Are you sware of any Intsrests in property or labilities of & spovse or depend:
nWﬂMmhﬂlﬂMmMMhh“&hml
(hm) YES e NO XK.
B. Do you, your apouse or dopondent child recelve income from or have » beneficial interest In & trust or other Snsacial
whees heldings were net reperted because the (rust is & “Gualified blind truet® er other eneepled trust?
(Sen Instrustions) . - S NO XK.

KOTE: Aay individual whe knowingly snd willtelly faleifen, or whe kaewingly end wilifully (ails to
Sl this repert may be sublect to civil and erimisal senctions, (3 US.C. § 706 and 18 US.C. §1000).
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ﬂ VY ARAB BUYING CITED
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-,melaummnb&byhul
~ lmits wmiless #t can be shown thal

> . thev are running for siate, federal or

other polifical office exempt from
* el campaign laws.

- That opinion was based on the
"theory that aflowing (ncumbents (o
raise extra re-election poltical funds

i price of gold, apparently
- duoyed by ‘beavy Arab Dnylng

XMDHWM LTS
: Switzer- -

0o one specific office.”
And he says he has not ruled out

His committee's statement of
organization, filed with the Califor-
nia Secretary of State's office June
18, doesn't offer 2 clue.

Despite a state law requiring polit-
ical committees to disciose their
intended activittes, the form filed by
Citizens for Bill Lowery revealed
nothing about 1ts .

State officials say that is not uny-
sual and that they don't care.

Eugene Morrow, auditar for the
statement-of-organization section,

lgferprefahon on fund law

nummmmm.
ﬁequemlylmn “not spplicable™

qmlmonmmh' .
mmam-rm

Lowery, mumnmb
publican Party, said be intends to
use the funds for his outside pa~san
activities. In His view, that kas 0th-
ing to do with his nonpartisar M-
cll seat.

In the six-month reporting period
that ended June 30, Lowrv used
$213.02 of the §1,758 ramd by his

Sce LONERT. M - ~
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it
' . "It wou?
Y iid to CYA.”

(ds o

' tlowery . ' ,.
' " . . related expenses), then my contribu-
- tors couldn’t contribute again at

CONTINUED FROM PAGE |
.. pew committee: a $104 repayment
for expenses in Washington, D.C.,

- and the rest for items under 8100
.~ which do not have to be listed.

In the same period, he drew

$835.28 from leftover funds held by

his separate Lowery for Council
Committee, an organization created
two years ago for his first council
race.

spent on the same kinds of partisan
activities — a Republican National
Committee meeting, for instance.
The earlier council committee is
subject to the city's $250 ceiling on
political gifts.
Lowery says he needs a separate
organization that allows his contrib-
“utors to donate unlimited amounts
tow for his outside party activities

his possible re-election

. “if I financed everything from my
; -»Nnm committee (for his GOP-

R

’onthe

About half of that amount was~

election time” because of the city
cnmpalgn law, he said.

- Lowery |8 rumored to have his eye
nal seat of Rep.
Bob Wilson, R-San Diego, who re- -
cently announced that he will seek
another term next year.

Lowery, a former Wilson can;-,

worker, is expected to post-'*

gn
pone his bid until Wilson retires or is *
- unseated by a Democrat. 3

Whether Lowery could use his new ‘.

committee to launch a congressional
candidacy is questionable anyway.
Federal officials said it is not listed
with the Federal Election Commxs-
sion, as required.

Inwerymaintainedthathewm

not use committee funds for dty. :

county or federal election bids, but

options.

“I may explore any
state offices,” he said.
) -

_added - that this still leaves him ;
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
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“f wvou have arv cuestions, rlease corntact Patty Reilly
the etaff memder assipried to this matter at (223 S23-4143.
Tor vaur information, we have attached a brief cescripntion of the
Commission’s orocecure for handling comnlaints.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
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If vou have ary cuestions., nlease corntact Patty Reilly
the staff member assicned to this matter at (2G2) S23-4143.
Fov your informaticn, we have attached a2 brief description of the
Commission®s orocedure for hardling comolaints.

Sivicerelyv.
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Tf you have ary cuestions., olease contect Patty Reilly
the staft member assipned to this matter at (202) S23-41423.
Ser veur information, we have attached a brief descripoticn of the
Cammicscsion’s procecure for handlinz comziaints.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

May 23, 1985

Robert L. Simmons
7622 Lake Adlon Drive
San Diego, California 92119

Dear Mr. Simmons:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on May 20, 1985, against Congressman William D.
Lowery which alleges violations of the Federal Election Campaign
laws. A staff member has been assigned to analyze your
allegations. The respondents will be notified of this complaint
within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Cheryl Thomas at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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